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Maryland Historical Trust LAND INVENTORY oF Magi N

State Historic Sites InventoryH’ﬁIﬂWC PROPERTIES DOE __yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Ebaugh-Shaffer House

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 1347 North Main Street —__ not for publication

city, town Hampstead — vicinity of congressional district
state Maryland county Carroll
- - L]
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district . public ____occupied —— agriculture - museum
_X bpuilding(s) _X__ private _X unoccupied —__ commercial ___ park
—_ structure __ both ____work in progress ——__ educational —__ private residence
— site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment, —_religious
_—— object ____in process _ . yes: restricted - government . scientific
—— being considered —___yes: unrestricted —__ industrial ____transportation
_X not applicable X no ____ military —_other:

q. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Hampstead Volunteer Fire Company
street & number 1341 North Main Street telephone no.: (410) 239-4280
city, town Hampstead state and zip code Maryland 21074

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Courthouse Annex liber 1990
street & number 55 North Court Street folio 79
city, town Westminster state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title None

date — federal ____state ___ county ___ local

Jository for survey records

city, town state




Survey No.

7. Description

CARR-1577

Condition Check one Check one
— excellent ___deteriorated ____ unaltered X original site
- good — . ruins _X altered ____moved date of move

_X fair ____unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its

various elements as it exists today.

SEE ATTACHED



8. Significance Survey No. CARR-1577

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
. prehistoric __ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture ____ religion
- 1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —___conservation — law —__science
1500-1599 ____ agricuiture ____economics —_literature —- sculpture
___1600-1699 _X architecture ____education © ___ military ___social/
—— 17001799 ____art —___engineering — music humanitarian
X_1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settiement ____ philosophy — theater
4 1900- —__ communications — industry — politics/government _____ transportation
—_invention — other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B Xc _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state zi}ocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a geﬁ\eral statement of history and
support. \

SEE ATTACHED




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No.

CARR-1577
SEE ATTACHED
10. Geographical Data
Acreage of nominated property .981 A.
Quadrangle name ___Hampstead Quadrangle scale
UTM References {o NOT complete UIM references
B
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Verbal boundary description and justification
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county code
state code county code
11. Form Prepared By
name/title Kenneth M. Short, Historic Planner
organization Carroll County Planning & Develop date May 18, 1999
street & number 225 North Center Street telephone (410) 386-2145
city or town Westminster state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.
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The Ebaugh-Shaffer house is located at 1347 Main Street in Hampstead on the southeast
corner of Main Street and Upper Beckleysville Road in Hampstead in northeastern Carroll
County, Maryland. The house faces west toward Main Street and is a two story, five bay x one
bay wood structure covered in green aluminum siding. It is banked on the east with an exposed
foundation on the west and has a gable roof of standing seam metal with a north, south ridge.
There is an L on the east elevation set to the north. Itisa 1 ¥ story two bay by one bay structure
with a gable roof of standing seam metal and an east/west ridge. The main block was built in at
least two stages with the three north bays being constructed first and the two south bays being
added at a later date..

On the west éle\.-"atign, the foundation has an enclosed porch covered with alumihum siding.
Set in this wall is a.3/] sash; a four panel door and a 3/1 sash in the north three bays. There are
no openings under the two south bays. The first story has from north to southa 1/1 sash; a new
docr and an original opening; a 1/1 sash; a door with one light over two lined panels with a one
light transom above it and a two over two sash. There is a one story five bay porch with square
posts The north section of the porch has a balustrade with square balusters above two flat
panels. The south section has square balusters above one flat panel. The porch roofis hipped and
has a standing seam metal. The porch wraps around on the north and the west end has turned
balusters that have been knocked down and turned posts. The west end of the porch has a
concrete foundation. The second story of the west elevation has five two over two double hung
sash. The cornice has been covered. There’s an interior brick chimney between the center and

south center bays.

‘The north elevation of the main block has a one over one sash on the first story and a two over
two sash on the second story. The gable end has two new vents in original openings. The north
elevation of the L has a two over two sash set to the east on the first story with a door with one
light over four panels set to the west. The second story has two six light sash. There’s an interior
brick chimney centered on the east gable end. The porch on the north elevation has no
balustrade. i

[he east elevation of the L has a rubble stone foundation. The first story has a three over one
sash set 1o the south. The second story has no operungs and the gable end also has no openings.
There’s a shed roof wing on the south side of the L and is one story. It has no opening on the
east elevation. The south elevation of the L on the frst story has a twelve light over one line
;:_?ane!ed door in the west bay. This doorway-leads 1o an enclosed porch. The east bay has a two
light casement and original projecting pantry. The second story has two six light sash. The east

- eievaton of the main block has a one light over two panel door between the south and south
-center bavys of the first story. The second story has a two over two sash between the south and
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south center bays and a three over one sash in the center bay. There’s a shed roof porch in the
southeast corner L formed by the junction of the main block in the wing. This porch roof slopes
down to the east. The south elevation of the main block has a rock faced concrete block
foundation. The first story has two over two sash. The second story has two modern two over
two sash. The gable end has an original two over two sash.

The enclosed cellar porch under the north three bays has German siding on the original west
wall of the house and on the north and south sides of the porch. There’s also German siding on
the ceiling beneath the porch deck above. The north center bay of the west wall which was
originally the center bay of the three bay earliest section has a beaded edge vertical board door
with a six light sash set into it. There is a six over six sash in both the north and center bays. The
northwest cellar is under the three north bays of the main block. There is plaster on the rubble
stone walls and concrete floor. Centered on the south elevation is a stone fireplace with slightly
splayed jambs that are plastered. There is no mantle. The southeast corner has a stairway to the
first story. The existing stair replaces an original winder stair here. There’s a ghost of a stringer
that still survives indicating the original configuration. The first floor joists above are hewn top
and bottom and run east-west. The floor above is random width and runs north-south. The joists
and floor are whitewashed. The joists rest on hewn sills that are about seven inches deep on both
the east and west elevations. The east elevation of the cellar has a door in the center of beaded
edge vertical boards with a six light sash set in it. This door has a Suffolk latch with triangular
cusps. It is hung on butt hinges that are face-mounted on the east side and are marked “PATENT
BALDWIN”. The east side of the door has a wood slot nailed to it to hold a wooden bar. Both
features would keep something in and not out of the cellar. Just north of the door is a window
with a six light sash set in a wide frame.

The northeast cellar has a wall on the south that is set just south of the center door from the
northwest cellar. The northeast cellar has a dirt floor and a rubble stone foundation. The joists
run north-south and are hewn on top and bottom. They support a random width floor above that
is mill sawn and runs east-west. The south elevation of the cellar has a small window opening set
to the east moved elsewhere. The joists rest on one inch thick board sill set on top of the
foundation wall. Moved elsewhere, the northwest cellar has a hearth support for the first story
above.

The first story has three rooms; one in each section. The northwest room has carpeting; new
baseboard; new doors; new panels and new door frames. There is an enclosed winder stair in the
southeast corner. The fireplace on the south is closed off and has no mantle. The walls appear to
be studded out and sheet rocked and there are new window jambs and architrave. The one over
one sash are all new and are of wood. The southwest room has linoleum on the floor. The
window and door openings have plain architrave. The two over two sash are hung on pulleys.
The northeast room has linoleum on the floor. It has head-cut architrave with a beaded interior
edge on all of the doorways except that leading to the pantry. The pantry door and all of the
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windows have plain head-cut trim. On the east elevation is a closed off fireplace that no longer
has a mantle. On the north side of the fireplace is a built-in closet. The door to this closet is now
missing. On the south flank of the fireplace is a built-in cupboard with a one panel door and
beaded interior edge trim. There is a new closet door added below it for a very shallow closet.
The original lath and plaster was removed here but the original stud was left in place. The pantry
has a window on the south elevation that has a beaded interior edge trim that is mitered at the
corners. There is a small porch on the south side of the L that has now been enclosed. The cellar
stairs come up into this enclosed porch at the west end of the porch. There is a beaded edge
vertical board door to the cellar stairs. It has a plain cast iron rimlock with a mineral knob and
cast iron butt hinges that are heavily painted but appear to be plain. North of the cellar door on
the west wall is the ghost of a window opening.

On the second story, the northwest section is divided into a passage in the southeast corner in
two rooms; one to the north and one to the west. The south addition is divided into two rooms.
In the east addition is a single room and the passage has a stair landing at the top just east of the
chimney with a step up to the passage on the north side. The stairway is enclosed with beaded
edge vertical boards. There is a two flight stair up to the attic. The stairway has been rebuilt and
was probably originally a winder stair. In the process of rebuilding, a landing was added
necessitating the stairway being extended to the north. The north wall has a peg rail. The
windows and doors have broken field architrave with a beaded interior edge and plain corner
blocks. The doors are now missing. The window on the east has a spring latch. The attic door
has beaded edge vertical boards. One of the cast iron butt hinges is marked “BALDWIN
PATENT”. The door frame is all wire nailed and has been rebuilt. The passage ceiling has a
riven lab.

The north chamber has the same architrave as found in the passage. The walls have been
studded out and paneled; a drop ceiling added and linoleum placed on the floor. The west sash
has a spring latch. The west chamber also has the same architrave as the passage. There is
goosed of chair rail on the north elevation and the windows here also have spring latches. The
east chamber architrave is mitered at the corners &nd has a beaded interior edge. The room is
paneled and carpeted and the ceiling follows the rafter and collar beam profile.

The southwest chamber has plain mitered trim and two paneled doors. The hinges are
stamped and the west windows have sash weights. There is a small chamber on the east side that
1s now a bathroom. The doorway architrave matches the rest of the south chamber. The four
paneled door 1s reused. It has the same stamped hinges as the south chamber door but had two
other sets of hinges before the existing set. The jamb that the door is hung on has only one set of
mortises for the current hinges. The architrave was originally varnished wood.

The attic stair wall has vertical riven lath on top of logs. The attic joists are hewn on all four
sides. There are slight notches on the bottoms of the joists where they lap over the top logs over
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the east and west. The floor is tongue-in-grooved and fastened with cut nails. The rafters are
three quarter round logs cut off at the feet and fastened flush to a 1x8 board false plate. The
rafters are set above attic joists and are half lapped and pegged at the ridge. They support sash
sawn wood lath and circular sawn wood shingles. The south attic rafters are sash sawn; are
mitered at the ridge and are wire nailed. On the west elevation, the rafter feet are set right on the
joists; while on the east elevation, they are set on a raised plate. The lath underneath of the
existing metal roof is mostly reused siding, that is sash sawn. The east attic rafters are sash sawn;
are approximately three by three, inter-pegged at the ridge. They support lath and wood shingles.

About five feet southeast of the house is a smokehouse. It is a one story; one bay by one bay
fog structure with v-notch cornering. It is covered with German siding and has a gable roof of
corrugated metal with a north-south ridge. The north elevation has a beaded edge in center
vertical board door hung on T hinges. The structure is twelve feet-one inch, by nine feet one-half
inch. The original door frame on the north elevation is only three feet-ten inches tall. The new
door frame which is set into it on both sides is circular sawn. This is the only opening in the log
structure, but the doorway was obviously unusually short. There is now a concrete floor inside.
The rafters are sawn and are mortised and tenoned and pegged at the ridge. There is a heavy
creosote layer on the rafters and on some of the logs.

The north elevation of the south chamber has thin studs or nailers attached to the sides of the
original exterior log wall, this log wall has no whitewash and is not severely weathered. There is
sheet rock attached to these nailers and a coat of plaster on top of the sheet rock, this is the
original wall treatment for the second story of the addition.

At the east end of the lot is a one half story carriage house or ground barn with beaded-edge-
in-center vertical board siding that is covered with metal on the north elevation. The gable roof
has an asymmetrical profile with the south slope being longer. The roof has an east/west ridge
and is covered with standing seam metal. The north elevation on the first story has a door on
rollers on east with a 6-light sash just west of it and a 2-light sash near the west corner. The
second has a door on hinges above the roller doér and a door on hinges set to west of center.
The west elevation has a door on the first story at the north corner that has tapered strap hinges
with round ends. There is a 2-light sash near the center and a door on rollers to the south. There
is a long shed roof wing added to the south elevation, this wing has beaded-edge-in-center vertical
board siding and doors hung on rollers. The east elevation i1s covered with metal and has no
openings.

The original south elevation of thé barn has a cantilever four bay on the south side of the west
end, the lower story here has a vertical board wall with a vertical board door hung on tapered
strap hinges that have round ends. To the east of this door there is a hole in the wall with a 6-
light sash set behind it, this was added later. Next is a horizontal wood slate vent that is probably
original and a 6-light sash that appears later and a vertical board Dutch door on typical strap
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hinges. It appears that this door was originally a single door that was later cut in half, the two
middle hinges are butterfly hinges. The east end of the south elevation has beaded-edge-in-center
vertical board siding under the end of the forebay. The west elevation of this forebay enclosure
has vertical boards with a vertical board door on interior butterfly hinges. The south elevation has
a 6-light sash a 13-light sash a vertical beaded-edge-in-center board door on typical strap hinges,
a 4-light sash and a lower 2-light sash going from west to east.

The lower story has a concrete floor on the west end and dirt on the east. On the west end the
Jjoists above are hewn top and bottom and run north/south for the whole width of the structure.
The center section of the lower story has double doors on the north that are now closed off with a
concrete foundation at the bottom. The joists above run east/west and appear to have been added
later. The center section appears to have been wagon floor that was opened all the way to the
roof originally. The east end of the lower story appears to be an old structure that was moved to
this location. The joist above run north/south and are hewn on top and bottom. They run the
whole width of the barn with no sill on the south or forebay end indicating that this was the
original configuration of the barn and it was never altered on this end. The west end has a hewn
heavy timber braced frame that is morticed 'and tenoned and pegged, ‘it has four posts with double
girts at the top, the joists run the whole width. To the south end of the forebay the rafters are
sawn and are pegged at the ridge. The original section has three bents and there is a horizontal
board wall fastened to the center bent which divides the section with the cantilever forebay from
the original east section which is now in the center and which appears to have functioned as a
wagon floor. This board wall has a door on the north end of it and vertical boards hung on typical
strap hinges for this structure.

All of the structures on the property were demolished in late may or early June of 1998.
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1347 Main Street

Hampstead, MD
CHAIN OF TITLE

Mildred Alberta Alban

Thomas William Alban ?

7 May 1992

LWS 1354

713

Deed fee

$5.00 42,748
sq. ft. Main St.

& Upper
Beckleysville

Thomas W. Alban (also known
as T. Wilson Alban)

Thomas W. & Mildred Alberta
Alban (wf)

29 Aug.
1979

LWS 750

757

Deed fee
simple

$10,00 47,748
. ft

Thomas W. Alban, etal. pers.
rep. of Ida R. Alban (her
children)

Thomas W. Alban 1

2 Feb, 1977

CCC 6oY

778

Deed fee

Sued in Equity
to set aside
deed CCC
504-188 —
settled out of
court. lda
dec'd. 14 Apr.
1972 $1.00
42,748 sq. ft. -
north portion
of below

Ida R. Alban

Carroll

Thomas w. Alban Carroll

26 Jan 1972

CCC 504

188

Deed fee
simple

$100014ac.3
roods 2 1/5 p.

D. Eugene Walsh, trustee

Carroll

Thomas T, & Ida R. Alban
(wf)

Carroll

30 Oct.
1928

EMM 151

341

Deed fee
simple

$1.001ac.3
roods 2 1/5 p.
begin at stone
marked “A” on
east side of
hanover &
Reisterstown
Tpke. at curb,
E412 ¥3; N210;
W410; 8185

Thomas T. & Ida R. Alban (wf)

Carroll

D. Eugene Walsh Carroll

30 Oct.
1928

EMM 151

Deed fee
simple

$1.0014ac,3
roods, 2 1/5 p.

Elizabeth A. Derr & husb.

Carroll

Thomas T. Alban Carroll

31 Mar.

ODG 117

31

Deed fee

$3212.50 1 ac.,
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1347 Main Street
Hampstead, MD

CHAIN OF TITLE

Samuel J.

1911

simple

3 roods, 2 1/5
P

Christiana Shaeffer widow of
Andrew Shaeffer & Laura C.
Shaeffer, dau.

Carroll

Elizabeth A. Derr wf. of
Samuel J. Derr

Carroll

25 July 1892

BFC 76

431

Deed fee
simple

$100.00 Lots
19,20 & 22,
part of tract
formerly
known as Lot 1
Upper
Beckleysville
was known as
road from
hampstead to
Ebaugh’s Mill

Joseph Ebaugh & wf. Caroline

Andrew Shaelfer

L Sept.
185

GEW 26

Deed fee

19,20 832

19] 1 rood, 22
Eb. 1 rood, 27
52 3 roods, 14

+parcel 8 -
muabed A 8 5

ac.

Jacob G. Murray & wf. Mary
Ann

Joseph Ebaugh

152

303

Deed
Indenture

193, s l&c s .
Lmnnler Y part ol

19, 1 rood, 22
50, 1 wood, 27

%2. 3 roods, 14
5q. p.

Sara Murray, admin. of John
Murray

late of

timore
of&%i'lww

Jacob U, Murray

6 Nov. 1841

Sl

250

Deed
Indenture
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1347 Main Street
Hampstead, MD

CHAIN OF TITLE

George Gordon Belt, trustee

John Murray (Jun)

T

) 218

17l
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HAMPSTRAD BUSINDSS REFERENCES.

Jobn W. Abbott, Teacher, and Justice of the Peace.

Houcksville.
Geo.twn.dle:cr. Mwlfakcnra and Dealer in all

inds usual in a country store; ) <
wd;‘o. Farmer. Honck:vyilk." * ~ Carr 1577

. W. Murrzy, Dealer in Dry Goods, Groceries, Boots, o . .
J Shoes, Hrdware, Crockery, Puints, Oils, Dye Scaffs, Eaugh Shaffel House

G:"ﬁ Dt}a_p, Medicines, Fancy Goods, Hats, Caps, 1347 Main St., Hampstead

:ncoun:;l :}:,' sad all £ y kept m Lake, Griffing & Stevenson Atlas, 1877

H. H. La Moste, Proprietor of Hampstasd Hoase.
E. T. Newbelle, TeT&cr,

Lizzic Stocksdale, Teacher.
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#hnuq h-Shaffer Houvse

1347 Main St.. Hampstead
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Fbasngh-Shaffer House

1347 Main St., Hampstead
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